

Shane Bird

Stevenston KA20 3NY

shane-bird@hotmail.co.uk

+44 7368 185121

An experienced and qualified individual in Warehouse and Customer Services. A proven track record for delivering highly physically demanding work. In addition able to keep very good and accurate records and general administration duties as required. Dedicated, loyal and reliable. Full clean UK driving licence with own transport and class 2 licence with valid CPC and Digi Card

Work Experience

Class 2 tramper driver

ATV Dedicated - Kilmarnock

September 2023 to Present

Working away from home Monday-Friday living in truck, collecting and dropping orders off all over UK. Adhering to tachograph rules and regulations and following the Highway Code. Vehicle checks done daily and reported at start of shift. Ensuring goods are transported and delivered safely. Making sure that the truck is safely secured at all times.

Delivery Driver

Braehead Foods - Kilmarnock

October 2019 to September 2023

Delivery of chilled and frozen goods to hotels and restaurants all over Scotland, maintaining a clean and tidy van and following Highway Code using class 2 truck to complete deliveries as well as vans

Warehouse Operative

Furgsons bakery - Kilmarnock

March 2017 to October 2019

Warehouse Operative

Braehead Foods Limited - Kilmarnock

August 2016 to September 2016

On a production line sorting food for orders,
Keeping warehouse clean and tidy

Station assistant

Govia Thameslink Railway - London

January 2014 to June 2016

Safe dispatching of trains,
Maintain a clean station and keep tidy
Dealing with customers, complaints, assistants

Warehouse Operative

Flights Orchard Organics - Herefordshire

2003 to March 2009

Warehouse Packer

Working in the warehouse packing and sorting fruit and veg orders, loading and unloading deliveries with the forklift, working on the orchard keeping it clean and tidy helping pick fruits and veg. Also went to France to manage some workers on a farm making sure everything was up to scratch and the work was being carried out.

- * Receiving, moving, checking and storing incoming goods.
- * Checking and inspecting goods received and ensuring they are of accurate quantity, type, and also acceptable quality.
- * Packaging and labelling products before they are dispatched.
- * Selecting space for storage and arranging for good to be placed in the designated areas.
- * Making sure that all inventory processes are completed on the same day.
- * Loading and unloading lorries, vans and other vehicles.
- * Maintaining and servicing warehouse tool, machinery and trucks.
- * Labelling goods that have arrived at the warehouse.
- * Welcoming and helping clients who visit the branch.
- * Supervising the work of junior staff.
- * Ensuring a clean and safe workhouse for staff to work in.

Achievements

Passed my forklift licence
NVQ Level 2 in Warehouse
NVQ level 2 Health and Safety
OCR Level 2 Adult Literacy
OCR Level 1 Adult Numeracy
City and Guilds in Customer Hospitality
NCFE Level 2 in Equality and diversity
Manual Industrial lifting certificate

Ariel and Satellites Fitter

David Worrow Satellites
January 2005 to March 2005

Temporary position working for a small business, going to jobs that are called for installation of Ariel's and satellites repairing and sorting, writing invoices and handling money.

Education

None

City and Guilds

Skills

- Commercial Driving
- Driving class 2

Additional Information

Key Skills

- Holding an FLT licence.
- Have excellent numeracy, literacy and organisational skills.
- Delivering excellent customer service to clients who visit the warehouse.
- Physically fit and able to lift and move heavy packages and objects.
- Ability to follow processes and procedure accurately.
- Strong problem solving skills.
- A comprehensive understanding of safety procedures.
- Minimising stock loss.
- Meeting tight deadlines.
- A good team player.
- Willing to work overtime at short notice.
- Able to work shifts.
- Have a meticulous and efficient work ethic.
- Attention to detail.
- Class 2 licence
- Valid cpc and digi card